



UNITED STATES ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20460

OFFICE OF CHEMICAL SAFETY
AND POLLUTION PREVENTION

December 21, 2016

Patricia Biggio
Agent for AEF Global, Inc.
c/o SciReg, Inc.
12733 Director's Loop
Woodbridge, VA 22192

Subject: Labeling Notification per Pesticide Registration Notice (PRN) 98-10 – To update the company address and add a toll free helpline and web address
Product Name: Bioprotec Technical
EPA Registration Number: 89046-3
Application Date: October 28, 2016
OPP Decision Number: 523058

Dear Ms. Biggio:

The U.S. Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) is in receipt of your application for notification under Pesticide Registration Notice (PRN) 98-10 for the above referenced product. The Biopesticides and Pollution Prevention Division (BPPD) has conducted a review of this request for its applicability under PRN 98-10 and finds that the action requested falls within the scope of PRN 98-10.

The labeling submitted with this application has been stamped "Notification" and will be placed in our records. You must submit one (1) copy of the final printed labeling with the modifications.

Should you wish to add a reference to your company's website on your label, then please be aware that the website becomes labeling under the Federal Insecticide, Fungicide, and Rodenticide Act (FIFRA) and is subject to review by the EPA. If the website is false or misleading, the product will be considered to be misbranded and sale or distribution of the product is unlawful under FIFRA section 12(a)(1)(E). 40 CFR § 156.10(a)(5) lists examples of statements the EPA may consider false or misleading. In addition, regardless of whether a website is referenced on your product's label, claims made on the website may not substantially differ from those claims approved through the registration process. Therefore, should the EPA find or if it is brought to our attention that a website contains false or misleading statements or claims substantially differing from the EPA-approved registration, the website will be referred to the EPA's Office of Enforcement and Compliance Assurance.

Page 2 of 2
EPA Reg. No. 89046-3
OPP Decision No. 523058

If you have any questions, please contact me by phone at (703) 347-8920 or via email at kausch.jeannine@epa.gov.

Sincerely,

A handwritten signature in black ink, appearing to read 'Jeannine Kausch', with a stylized flourish at the end.

Jeannine Kausch, Acting Product Manager 92
Microbial Pesticides Branch
Biopesticides and Pollution
Prevention Division (7511P)
Office of Pesticide Programs

Enclosure

NOTIFICATION

89046-3

The applicant has certified that no changes, other than those reported to the Agency have been made to the labeling. The Agency acknowledges this notification by letter dated:

12/21/2016

BIOPROTEC TECHNICAL FOR MANUFACTURING USE ONLY

Active Ingredient: *Bacillus thuringiensis* ssp. *kurstaki* strain EVB-113-19.....99.3%
Other Ingredients..... 0.7%
Total..... 100.0%

*Potency: 119,000 CLU per mg of product.

CAUTION

KEEP OUT OF REACH OF CHILDREN
READ ALL DIRECTIONS BEFORE USING

AEF Global, Inc.

~~925 des Calfats,~~

Lévis, QC

CANADA

~~G6Y 9E8,~~

Toll free help line: 1-866-622-3222

www.aefglobal.com

EPA Registration No.: 89046-3

Establishment Number: 89046-CAN-001

Batch Code: _____

Net contents: _____

FIRST AID:

If on skin or clothing	<ul style="list-style-type: none">• Take off contaminated clothing.• Rinse skin immediately with plenty of water for 15-20 minutes.• Call a poison control center or doctor for treatment advice.
If in eyes	<ul style="list-style-type: none">• Hold eye open and rinse slowly and gently with water for 15-20 minutes.• Remove contact lenses, if present, after the first 5 minutes, then continue rinsing eye.• Call a poison control center or doctor for further treatment advice.
Have the product container or label with you when calling a poison center, doctor, or going for treatment.	
HOT LINE NUMBER: For emergency information concerning this product, call the National Pesticides Information Center (NPIC) at 1-800-858-7378 seven days a week, 6:30 am to 4:30 pm Pacific Time.	

PRECAUTIONARY STATEMENTS

Hazards to humans and Domestic Animals

CAUTION. Harmful if absorbed through skin. Causes moderate eye irritation. Avoid contact with skin, eyes or clothing. Wash thoroughly with soap and water after handling and before eating, drinking, chewing gum, using tobacco or using toilet. Remove and wash contaminated clothing before reuse.

- Deleted: 201 Mgr-Bourget
- Formatted: French (Canada)
- Deleted: ¶
- Formatted: French (Canada)
- Formatted: French (Canada)
- Deleted: G6V 6Z3
- Deleted:
- Formatted: English (U.S.)
- Deleted: ¶
- Formatted: English (U.S.)
- Deleted: o
- Formatted: English (U.S.)
- Formatted: English (U.S.)
- Formatted: English (U.S.)

|

Formatted: Left, Space After: 10 pt, Adjust space between Latin and Asian text, Adjust space between Asian text and numbers

ENVIRONMENTAL HAZARDS:

Deleted: ¶

Do not discharge effluent containing this product into lakes, streams, ponds, estuaries, oceans, or other waters unless in accordance with the requirements of a National Pollutant Discharge Elimination System (NDPES) permit and the permitting authority has been notified in writing prior to discharge. Do not discharge effluent containing this product to sewer systems without previously notifying the local sewage treatment plant authority. For guidance contact your State Water Board or Regional Office of the EPA.

DIRECTIONS FOR USE

It is a violation of the federal law to use this product with this labeling

This product is intended only for formulation into insecticidal products for use on food and non-food crops.

STORAGE AND DISPOSAL

Do not contaminate water, food, or feed by storage and disposal.

Storage:

Store in cool, dry conditions.

Pesticide Disposal:

Wastes resulting from the use of this product must be disposed of on-site or at an approved waste disposal facility.

Container Handling:

Nonrefillable container. Do not reuse or refill this container. Triple Rinse as follows: Empty the remaining contents into application equipment or a mix tank. Fill the container $\frac{1}{4}$ full with water. Replace and tighten closures. Tip container on its side and roll it back and forth, ensuring at least one complete revolution, for 30 seconds. Stand the container on its end and tip it back and forth several times. Turn the container over onto its other end and tip it back and forth several times. Empty the rinsate into application equipment or a mix tank or store rinsate for later use or disposal. Repeat this procedure two more times.

NOTICE TO USER:

To the extent consistent with applicable law, seller makes no warranty, express or implied, of merchantability, fitness or otherwise concerning the use of this product other than as indicated on the label. User assumes all risks of use, storage or handling not in strict accordance with accompanying directions.